Referred to BOP

From: (D)(6): (B)(T)(C)
To:
Subject: RE: TRULINCS - Law Enforcement Requests for E-Mail MessagesandData
Date: Tuesday, May 5, 2009 1:45:41 PM

Attachments: 2 13.pdf

Here it is...

(B)(E); (BUTHC)

FBIHQ-GangTECC

Building: NGIC-VA, Room 405
935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20535

(0)(6): (ONNC)  [GangTECC Office
BOP Intelligence Office
Blackberry

For information on GangTECC, go to

SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

The information contained in this electronic message and any and all accompanying documents constitutes sensitive
information. This information is the property of the U.S. Department of Justice. If you are not the intended recipient
of this information, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on this information
is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify us immediately at the above number to make
arrangements for its return to us.

> "|(b)(6): (BUTIC) @usdoj.gov> 5/5/2009 1:28 PM ===
Thx.

Attached was the EOUSA guidance -- but not the BOP policy document. Can
you get that for me? Thx.

----- Original Message-----

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 1:21 PM
To:|(b)(5); (L)(TNC)

(D)(E): (BXT)C)

Subject: Fwd: TRULINCS - Law Enforcement Requests for E-Mail Messagesand
Data

Please, no subpoenas for inmate e-mail.

(D)E): (BUTHE)

FBIHQ-GangTECC
Building: NGIC-VA, Room 405
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935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20535

(D)), (B)THC)

(NE))TIC)  [GangTECC Office
BOP Intelligence Office
Blackberry

For mformatlon on (JangTI:C( go to

SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

The information contained in this electronic message and any and all
accompanying documents constitutes sensitive information. This
information is the property of the U.S. Department of Justice. If you
are not the intended recipient of this information, any disclosure,
copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on this
information is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in
error, please notify us immediately at the above number to make
arrangements for its return to us.

>>>fD)(6): (B)(7)(C) 5/5/2009 10:27 AM ===

See attached memo that was sent out to all US Attorneys concerning
obtaining electronic messages.

5/5/2009 8:44 AM =>>
Please see the attached memorandum that was distributed to U.S.
Attorneys Offices nationwide, with regard to instructions for

requesting inmate e-mail content and data from the Bureau of Prisons.

Feel free to further distribute this information to Bureau staff as you
deem appropriate.

(D)(B): (BITHC)

Legislative & Correctional Issues Branch
Federal Bureau of Prisons

Central Office, HOLC-977A

320 First Street, NNW
Washington, D.C. 20534
{(W)b)(6): (b)(T)(C)

SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

The information contained in this electronic message and any and all
accompanying documents constitutes sensitive information. This
information is the property of the U.S. Department of Justice.

If you are not the intended recipient of this information, any
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BOP FOIA 2018-06557-LIT 2 of 6



Referred to BOP

disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in

reliance on this information is strictly prohibited. If you received

this message in error, please notify us immediately at the above number
to make arrangements for its return to us.
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Referred to BOP

From: D)(6); (B)(7)(C)

To: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C

Subject: RE: inmate e-mail system

Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 12:01:31 PM

Why don't you give me a call when you get a chance so I have a better understanding of your questions.

Thanks.

(D)(6). (B)THC)

Legislative and Correctional Issues Branch
Office of General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Prisons
phofP)(E): (B)TIC)
fax:

>>> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @usdoj.gov> 3/24/2009 11:59 AM >>>
Thanks, [B)6) B)7)C) |Is [, |n attorney? While we have some questions

about technical configuration, there are also some legal & policy issues

we'd like to discuss.

----- Original Message-----

From: [2)6): (0)(7)(C) ot y B
Sent: Monday. March 23, 2009 4:50 PM
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

To
Cc:Jb)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Subject: inmate e-mail system

Hi. Inregard to your request to discuss the BOP inmate e-mail system
(TRULINCS) with someone knowledgeable, I have asked|)(6) (0)ITE)  |in
our Administrative Division, to give you a call tomorrow.

Thanks.

(D)) (BY)THC)

Legislative and Correctional Issues Branch
Office of General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Prisons
phord®IE): BX7C)

fax:
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Referred to BOP

From: ')(5)1 ()'i?)() -
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: inmate e-mail system

Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 12:07:52 PM

You may want to go to our website and check out the policy on this program. Go to www.bop.gov and click on the
policy section. The policy is: Trust Fund Limited Inmate Computer System (TRULINCS) - Electronic Messaging,
PS 5265.13. It was just updated on 2/19/09.

(D)(6): (BUTHC)

Legislative and Correctional Issues Branch
Office of General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Prisons
phgP)(E): (R)T)C)
fax

> ausdoj.gov> 3/24/2009 11:59 AM >>>
Thanks,|(B)(6): (b)(7)(C) n attorney? While we have some questions

about technical configuration, there are also some legal & policy issues

we'd like to discuss.

----- Original Message-----
From P)6): (b)(7)(C) b
Sent: Monday. Mar 3, 2009 4:50 PM
iy (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

C: )8 (b)7)C)

Subject: inmate e-mail system

Hi. Inregard to your request to discuss the BOP inmate e-mail system
(TRULINCs) with someone knowledgeable, I have asked|P)(€): (0)I7IC)  |in
our Administrative Division, to give you a call tomorrow.

Thanks.

(D)(6): (BUTIC)

Legislative and Correctional Issues Branch
Office of General Counsel

Federal Bureau of Prisons
pho (B)(6): (B)(7)(C)

fax:
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Referred to BOP

From: D)(6); (B){T)C)

To: (b)(B), (D)(/)(C)

Ce: (D}B): (bXTHC)

Subject: inmafe e-mail system

Date: Monday, March 23, 2009 4:50:48 PM

Hi. In regard to your request to discuss the BOP inmate e-mail system (TRULINCs) with someone knowledgeable,
I have asked|(©: ®)NE)  lin our Administrative Division, to give you a call tomorrow.

Thanks.

(DYE): (BUTHEC)

Legislative and Correctional Issues Branch
Office of General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Prisons
phg B}(B): (b)THC)

fax
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